Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal

Sent: 01 March 2024 18:17

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: Fwd: Required GST Certificate

Attachments: 22_AA080322018004W_RC31032022_RAJ.pdf

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 6:14:06 pm

To: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Required GST Certificate

Hi MANGESH,

PLEASE GET ORDER ADDRESS created

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 March 2024 18:12

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Required GST Certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please check GST Certificate

Jhanks & cRegards
6’onali ﬁ

From: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 6:10 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Required GST Certificate

PFA

Regards
Kishor

From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]
Sent: 01 March 2024 18:04




To: Kishor Ranjane
Cec: Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Required GST Certificate

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **

Hello Kishor,

Please arrange GST certificate for Rajasthan state very urgently

dhanks & cRegards
6on.ali dD

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@Xk-corp.in>

Cc: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Required GST Certificate

Hi

2

Please arrange GST Certificate from BLUE Star

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 March 2024 17:58

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Required GST Certificate

From: Mangesh Dhumal

Sent: 01 March 2024 15:30

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cec: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah
<mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Required GST Certificate

Dear Abdul,

Please share GST Certificate as per below details,

Vendor Name — Blue Star Ltd.
Vendor Code - V000376
GSTIN/UIN : 08AAACB4487D1ZS

Regards,
Mangesh Dhumal



